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Date : 1/21/2015 5:57:57 AM

From : "Shlomo Lemberger"

To : ""Dafna Liberman-Vachnish" , ""Hadas Foorer-Gafny" , "Irit Abramov" , "Judith Lyba" , "Nava
Schiller" , "Rafi Levi" , "Ruth Erez" , ""Anat Ben-Zeev" , '"Dalia Avramoff/Prak" , "Eli Shvartz" , "Feya
Gelber" , "Hadas Shafir" , "Itay Frost" , ""Michal Gal" , ""Oshra Guez" , '"Snait Fisher" , " Yossi
Kortzberg"

Cc : "Moria Green" , "Yeela Harel"

Subject : FW: 79177 7910 nwpa-""noy"" 22171257 nysan
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From: Orna Forgash
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Shlomo Lemberger
Cc: Dafna Yavin; Maya Hadad; Orna Forgash
Subject: NOINT NV NYPA-"q0I" 221NN NY'AN
Importance: High
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From: Maya Hadad

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Dafna Yavin

Cc: Orna Forgash

Subject: RE: 221N PN NN
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From: Dafna Yavin

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Orna Forgash

Cc: Maya Hadad

Subject: RE: 221N PN NN
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From: Orna Forgash

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 1:57 PM
To: Dafna Yavin

Cc: Maya Hadad

Subject: 221N PN NN'PNN

From: Maya Hadad

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2014 11:21 AM
To: Orna Forgash

Subject:
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Date : 3/23/2017 6:44:37 AM

From : ""Yafa Roda"

To : ""Hadas Bar"

Subject : RE: 39n91% 778 75177 798w

Attachment : 250699 image001.png;250699 image003.png;250699 image005.png;250699 image006.png;
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From: Hadas Bar

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Nina Shtein; Dora Ohayon; Dorit Marko; Rachel Sabtay - Praklitut Ezrachit Beer Sheva;
Yafa Roda; Niva Levi

Cc: Adva Lazar
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